STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail; siting.council@ect.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

October 5, 2016
TO: Michael Harder 'Q)
FROM: Melanie Bachman, Acting Executive Dit:f:ctor\\)i

' RE: PETITION NO. 1252 - Eversoutce Energy petition for a declaratoty tuling that no Cettificate of
Environmental Compatibility and Public Need is required for the proposed replacement of an
existing 70-foot tall telecommunications facility with a new 120-foot tall telecommunications
facility at property owned by Eversource Energy used as a service centet and maintenance yard
located at 22 Fast High Street, Fast Iampton, Connecticut.

The Connecticut Siting Council has scheduled a field inspection of this petition for Friday, October 14, 2016,
- beginning at 10:00 a.m. Interested parties should meet at Eversource’s property at 22 East High Street in
East Hampton.

c:  Secretary of the State
Honorable Patience Anderson, Town Counc:l Chairperson, Town of East Hampton
Michael Maniscalco, Town Manager, Town of Fast Hampton
Jeremy DeCarli, Planning & Zoning Official, Town of East Hampton
Helen M. Taylor, Project Siting Specialist, Eversource Energy
Kathleen M. Shanley, Manager, Transmission-Siting, Eversoutce Energy
Carol Karney, 32 Bevin Boulevard, East Hampton
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